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Veron Chen !LKK.Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 3:49 PM

To: Claims; Admin A; SUR

Ce: (norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg); (boojohnny@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 1968 L ON 8/2/2020

Dear Syafiq,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJD 1968L, (Excess $1600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 5:35 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 1968 L ON 8/2/2020

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,

Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd sy s isssriwm

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408653

p. +55 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims @ premiumauto COM.SE  w. www.aud),Com. s

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Ricad Singapors 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Iy,

“It comes in blue.”

Emall Dilsclairmer

This einall, including any attachment, is onfidential and may alto be privileged

W yioma b recored © In emror; please notity us mmmediately by reg

Plass# a0 t copy It or use it for any purpose. or disclose it Pa—— vy SLLAC T

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:56 PM

To: ‘Admin A'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 1968 L ON 8/2/2020

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 12/2/2020, 10am.

Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s issoaiiwg

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 9828 . +65 6841 1183

e claimy@premiumauto.com.sg w. www. audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1595938 p. +B5 6836 2023

“It comes in blue.”

Emall Disclaimar

Thiz emall, including any attachment, Is confidential snd may al

if you hawe reCeived it 0 arrgs, pleasa notify wi immadibiely by rephy &med and then deteta | THY b g
Please 00 nDY COPY I O use It for mny purpose, ar dikclose s CONTRTTE OF By ATTaCTmRT to
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View Received Message

This mail is assocnated with :
*5ID1966L (D1422092715G)
oD
Feb B 2020 4. 30PM

[ADRIAN CHEONG WAl MENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[TReply | Reply Al | Mark as Unresd | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | B

Fram ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 13,/02/2020 15:29 PM.
To

Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5$17717.00) - SID196BL - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 17717,00: Authorize repain Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary iterms / labour.

mumﬁmmu‘r = =—5  _ - N
There are no documents,

hitps /isingapore. merimen.com/claims/findex cfm Musebox=SVCmall&luseaction=dsp_viewmode=1&iinboxid=16311884IDomainid=11&I0bjid=1... 112




Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.comsg>
Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 4:56 PM

To: '‘Admin A" 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; 'SUR’

Cc 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJD 1968 L ON 8/2/2020
Attachments: SJD 1968 L - 08022020.pdf

Dear All,

Kindly register 0D claim for this vehicle. Attached Is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 12/2/2020, 10am.

Best Regards,

Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

6 Lkl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. <65 £188 2173 d. +£5 6758 9528 f. +65 6841 1183
L B premiymauto COMAE W, WWW mc, COm, S

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 181 Alexandra Aoad wngapare 152038 p. +65 6E3G 2

€Iy,

“It comnes

Tha naw Audl AT Sportback. Do you really nesd & reasony
Y ¥

Find out mora

Email Disclaimer



2M2/2020 Rich Taxt Editor, SVCDOCRroontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd cores e 1eseoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408033
Aftn:  Mahd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibirechts Date: 12 Feb 2020
I1|.!l'al-lllciu No : SID1968L Accidenl Data : 08/02/2020
Make : AUDI A4 Policy No - 1800067081
Assignment Date  : 12/02/2020 Excess - 5$0.00
Date of Inspection - 12/02/2020 Est. Duration of Repair - 4,00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

'Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 40,176.00
Revisad Amouni 85 17.717.00
'Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,942.00
“Total 58 18,650.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘5%

Pre-Accident Valus S5 120,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 5% £9,084.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% £0,916.00

Remarks

(X))
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly et us have your authorisation

g D
| The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to Invita tender for the wreck.

QOthar comments :

(g bt

hitps-iisingapore.menmen com/claimsindex cim 7usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=24caseid=9143588extid=3312488adjcu... 11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type Singapore NRIC
Owneer 1O P9aZ
[T ——— ]
Vehick M SID1948L
Viehicle to be Exported Mo
Intended Deregistration Date 12 Feb 2020
Vihile e Mok ALIDI
Vehicle My A4 SEDAN 20 TFSI 5 TRONIC [NAV)
Primary Calo. Brown
Manutacturing Year 2018
Enging Na CVKO&1093
Chasslis Mo WALIZZZF421A1424634
Maximum Power Output 140.0 kW (187 bhp|
Ooen Market Vakse $33.420.00
Original Registration Date 12 Jun 2018
First Registration Date 12 Jun2018
Transfer Count 0
Actual ARF Palg $38.788.00
[ GRS
PARF Eligibility Yes
PARF Eligibinty Expiry Dote 11 Jun 2028
PARF Repate Amon) §29.091.00
Bl 00
COE Expiry Dats 11 Jun 2028
COE Categary B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [130bhp)
COE Period| Years 10
QP Paio $34.000.00
COE Reoate Amount £2% $91.00
Tetal Rebate Amaunt $59.084.00
The infarmation contaltned herein ls correct 23 at 12 Feb 2020

OK



SGCARMART.COM togn Sonue GG .

== BIDDED CARPLATE NUMBERS FOR SALE

| SGCB8EaM Find and buy your favourite car plate number here!

Poew 5 Yaars Renewasl COE Toyols Altis 1,64 & ¥iake View

W 1 Credit Pie Lid R
» Levw provpey puarsntesd
* Specialing m lapaness an

F E » Eawy loan approval
e » All permy are negotable

Post an Avortisament
3o 1 o™ Advertoe @ 8 R

£58 until it's SOLD!

¥ Jlom 70

Search Selection  swill sd A M 018 vy Ly Ay Awvaliatio
|_ Aurdhl B4 2 0K TPR] S-Eronkc 128,000 S13,580 fyr 12-Fab-2010 1,904 o 5,000 kmn Loy B allalvie
= Lows [nigrest A6 1 8%, Extiwrmely Well Mamtanes And Fully Agent Mantained. This Beast Does Mot Just Look Beautful, [r's 100%
oot Frow v To Betove! Trade In Weicome Call/SMS To Arrange & Viewing Today! Yiewing Strictly By Agpointmaent Only! [ radimisi ]

Agadi A4 3.0A TFS] S-bronic +118.800 $12.350 fyr 20-Feb-2010 L5 26,500 km Lumury Availnlb
Pty BES00 Agarit Car Wih Sareced History | semmminn i ]
Al el 208 TPST S-tromn s1dE00 S1L180 iy 1 1-Apd-2000 1S o 29,000 km Luwury Awailatie
Low Mamhily From il Only| Full Ageet Ling Maintained By Premium AutoMobiles, § Yesrs Warrenty Avallable TIH Ageil 2001 Spacious,
Gourty Vit Boeerl)' As Good As Brand Mew, Low Depre At $1 1,00 Ondy) Feate Fingncing Scheses Avslabie Hore, Trods In Welcnme [ wrimsind s |
Auil ad ) 04 TFS] S-troni 111,800 BELATD pyr 1] ey 201H 1,084 e I7. 750 bm Lumuary Awaiianie

iy Sporty Gedy On The Masast In JOLE" | Owner Only? Agent Warranty With Audl Sngapore Tl May 2023 A Peace OF Mind!
CallVEME WhatsAoo For Wiewing Todey!

Hepali b

DVD V1M [Videa In Mothon
oIM, DWD wnicsh, video bn Mabsn, DVD in Motion

[T

] Al A4 208 TPST S-tronic $116.000 B11.680 fyr 21%-May-2018 LBl o 44,000 km LLimuiry Avallabrie

Tip Top Conchiticn 5 Years Agenl Warranty Untl JEI3. Powerful, Sporty Yel Lusury’ Almost Brand New Condiion, 100% Low Genulne
Migage woll Mantaned. Bank Loan Promo Rate 1.28% Onlyt 100% High Loan/Tn House Loan Aswitabie AN Trade In Welcoms. Pless .

Fuad vang Cregr e L1
sl B4 2 0A TFE] S-brank $12%.000 $11,010 fyr 1 -Aug-1018 1l e LEO0D e Liinury oy nilalyie
il feem Condition, 5 Year Agen Wilmenty, Whitslon/Tet For Apoomirne~t, Joesl Whibe/Bieck Combnation, Just Competed 1st
SEreoing W et N CORBGATNE AQUAIE Mate, CEERD
Audi &4 1 O& TPR] S-tronic 3118800 $12,750 fyr 10-5ep- 2018 LS8 ez 24 488 km Luamiary Availalin
| Crorver Lewt, % Vs Agend Warranty Wih Audl, Soory Sedan And Soacious [ntencr, Gemuing Low Milsage AF Drdy 25K Km.

LRl SMSWhassAnp For Wiewing Todeyt
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~ CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

") I e
s

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : CHEONG WAI MENG ADRIAN Vehicle No. : SJD1988L
Period of Insurance : 12 Jun 2018 To 11 Jun 2020 Policy No. : 1800067061
Engine Ne. : CVK 081083 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF42IA162636 Issued Date : 25 Jun 2018
Make/Model AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 1.984.00 CC Sum Insured ~ Market Value First Year of Registration 2018
Drivar Restriction NA Off Peak Car . Mo Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®
il The Poscyhoioe

B Ay oimar parace wha i Bving &n ihe Poloyhoider's oodel of with ubMer parmission.
Then Poicy will ingemndy Te Polsyfolee o @y subonsss oriess ofly || Feithe meets e specfed ge conamios

¥ P 10 piey 47 Baamonel sen of £ 000 88 “roung andier messenianced Crivel Escent” (Y1087 f You e o Yoor Aufansed Drver (faemed of unneemed (@ under the age of I3 endior has lee
Tt ] peans mw

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use”

Lins only for gocsl Gomesin and plessure epases 8nd for e Poboyholoe’ s busnes

Thin Babey dosd el cover UBS oY Pure oY rewird. dnving Iibon  @rweng sl IBGNG DeOMEing ieliabity s o eeed-luating irm camags of goods Ol FEn AETEe 6 Cormeciion wil BNy Fade o
Euserddl B¢ s for By pUrpose 0 cormesion with Mo Tiade

Loas of Lse 1800 - 2000ce Detonal

* Limiissygra Fendersd moperates by Secton 8 of e Motor vetucies (Third-Pany Risks 0o Comoermabon: Act (Cap VEE #nd Sechon B of the Rosd Tramper A2, 1667 (Mssyss) are nof (0 De
chided e feks Tendegn

Bection 1

Firm - 30 Dwn Derage - $7600 Thefl - 30 Flood Cowr - 30

Baction 1
Property Duarnage - 50

Windscreen © $100

Named Driver and EXCESS woem acchcasis)
CHEDMNG Val] MENG ADRIAMN « §1000 |Own Damage|

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1 b Cumtame Sarvces Cenmee Add 35 Ute Rsag 1 Sngepons 408566 S35EZ1I

For afhae hpproved Repormng Cerasill Authorised Repemrs pemse contact our J4-Nour RECIOBNT smerpency Nolne of «£3 6338 E300 Ahsrrafively, pou may reer 1o AED wabsle wew 0 C0M.85
or AKD B0 Wabile Ape Sengly ssarch and Sownioed “AIG 500 o Tunes or Google Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan DBS BANK LTD |

1 Maretly cetly ihal he i i g Carficels of ingutence reisiee i iSuSt F SCCOSGEGE W40 B DrTesanE of e Vot veecsslThed Party Hiski 8nd Compatisaten ) Aot (Can 183, Pan v o
e Bnad Tramspon Ao 1T || | el Udaler Verelan (Thoo Pary Fiais) Rues THR4S (Makaywia

O504175250
ot
BREMIUM LEASING -J¥
281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINZAPORE 129538 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Underwritten by AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

'mumm-nmmnmmrpnqmmmrm What should | do in the event of an accident?

" lrranpgimte masisiEnce afer B acciden " amp cairn mnd move your car 1o 8 sele place
g Emaigjency bk sorvice - Dy mod metenit o Sincuss Pl o bl with he o pary)ee)
. Towang sarvecs (eccident o non-aschdent tidaid, . fieport Te acodnn! 1o us with your scoslen vehede (whether demaged or non
. Adwice on Mot Clarma procedures il o mpproved reporting cerites of sutharised reparers witfun 14 hours o the
“ Medeal Feberral Assistance nesd wirkrig day of fhe accident
" Submit Vi Summons/Carespondencss from hed parkyea) o AIG
Ifnemhlﬂuuﬂnﬂnum —

Tiui are Fil Fetuiled o make 8y pobce iEpoit

- Fecord yehiche number, nams and SoSoesl iNBLUIBNCE company and policy mamben of B offhes Sower|a) snd welwsie)s)

" Colled detaily (nwme. sddess and conkes numben) of witraeses and/or iy 1o tbhe photographe of e scene of i eociden.

L] Fapart the scCiten! ks s wilf your accelent wisticks wheifar damaged of o) vl o approved repring cemires of sulormed repmrees wittin 24 hours S ihe reed
weisrkirg iy af ine accidem

If the accident involves Injuries or damage lo government property & vehicles, loreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
Repert e actident b e polce providing Wil delails of the ormumsiance of the accidemt

Fecom yehics number names ang aadress, iNKIBNCE COMPENY B0 poboy numdes of e oI STvei) Bnd weleisi) ¥ sppbcatie.

Cabact detuils (narme address #nd contect numben af wiinewses and/or iy o ieke pholographe ol he scena of the scciden.

Hln-:r'mlmnummmmmw#muuwwmrmmmMMrhmw
awy of e Bocident
L A

L

r R’
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit Is included in your motor Insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for detalls. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer sarvice hollineg numbsear (65) 6419-2000 for assistance,

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced withou! demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the tarms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Uise Endorsameant under the palicy issied to tha palicyholdar.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5§ working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AlG, a copy of the Accident

Report from Audl Customer Service Centre mus! be produced.

The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

antithemant s stated in the Policy,

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

Extansion of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

=

-~ ;wm

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,
Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Gulllemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 3am to 4pm
l\"l'l Rerasl Car Compary's Terma & Condmiorn angly (e tefungable secunty depesit sscans lability fr e Reriel Cor Collsion Damags Veiver sicl
A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you s&ll your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed that under the
Motor Viehickes (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.©8), it shall be unlawful for any person 1o use or cause or parmit any
other person to use a mator vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder s further warmed that on the sale of & motar vahicle, they must surrender the Certificats of Insurance and the Policy to
the Insurance company. If the Certificats of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation ts an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88),

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another perscn unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed fo by the insurance company concermed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new ownear, they will issus
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile
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ENTREY CATE A TWIE 100225000 16 32
BUBARHTTED BY slhia Jwee ok
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NQTICE
1 Plaase ropos correctly the detnds of the sccident o wpeed up the clams protess

2. This Form must be completed by he Policyholder andior the Authansed Dever

3. informanon provided rost beoas truthful and sccurats as possible. Ary willul misrepressndation of withodding ol msterial facks may aliow ImaurEnce companed 10
rapudinie policy Nability

4 The meus and acoeptance of fine Form by MEUTanOe COMEANES 4 MOl BN BOMIZS0N of policy kabilit on e pan of the insurance companies

5 Any falss reporting may be referred to the Pollce for Investhgation

B, This report wil be forwarded by 1he maurers of the Gl Records Managemant Cenire sstatiished by the General Insurance Assoesation of Singapars (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will for @ fee. be made avaiiable upan applicabon by mleresled paries

7. By the lodgameant af this repor o the insurers, you hersby consant b tha archiving of this report al the cenirs and io coples ol the report being made avallatie
slerasa

Dale Of Report 10/02/2020 16:32

Date O Accident 08/0:2/2020 16:30

Exact Location Of Accident NEWTON ROAD AND THOMSON ROAD SLIP WAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Regsiration Number SJD1968L
Insured/Policyholder

Namea Of Registarad Owner ADRIAN CHEONG WAI MENG
NRIC No SH(XB86Z

Email Address NOEMAIL

Moblle Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98806236
Allermaiive Phone No OFFICE-98808238

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW

Exact Purpgse for which vehicle was being used at oo s TE USE
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy .o
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Venhicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Number 1800067061

Cover Mole Number

Driver

Name of Dver ADRIAN CHEONG WAI MENG
NRIC No SXO0986Z

Dale Of Birfth 31/08/11968

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/05M888

Drwving Expanenca 30 YEARS AND B8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-98806236

Fax Mumber

Cantact Number OFFICE-98806236

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 35



Address 152 THOMSON GREEN
Postcode 575002

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invaolved in the accident 2
Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed o hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other matarial or proparty damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
Il Yes. Please state which Polica Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
I Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AT ABOUT 4 30PM ON SAT 8 FEB 2020, | WAS DRIVING ON NEWTON ROAD TURNING LEFT ON THOMSON ROAD. |
STOPPED AT THE SLIP WAY WITH SLS 8204 L DRIVEN BY LEE ING KEE (LI YING JI), IC: 576131821 WHO WAS ALONE IN
THE CAR IN FRONT OF ME. WHEN SLS 8204 L STARTED TO MOVE AGAIN, | FOLLOWED. SUDDENLY 5LS 8204 L
STOPPED THE CAR. | COULD NOT STOP MY CAR IN TIME AND HIT HIM IN THE BACK. THERE WERE NO PUBLIC
EQUIPMENT DAMAGED. LEE ING KEE LOOKED FINE AND NOT INJURED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos availlable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLSB204L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour OPEL MOKKA BLUE
Datails Of Properties
Vaehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LEE ING KEE (LEE YING JI)
MRIC/Passport Number Sx000(1821
Contact Number 87868407
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage REAR BUMPER DAMAGE
No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 35



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please repont correctly the detalls of the acadent (o speed up the claims process

Fe

This Form must be eg

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any willul misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may allow Insurence companies to repudiate policy liability,

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is fiot an agmission of policy labilty on the pan of the msurance
Comparves

g

My Talks rtin

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA| for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon apphication by
Interested parties

7. by Ihe lotgment of this report 1o the Miurers, ou hereby consent (o Lie 2 chwing of this report at the cwatrs and Lo copies of
the repert being made available aforesaid

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
i understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

3] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informatian
provided by me of possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information 10 all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
MIMMMMMMMMwumWLNIWWM.W
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
d.

Ao FAtA

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my ciaims inciuding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims,

(4] Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my mstructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (inciuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain persenal duta about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelepes/mall packages), and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”’|

(b} all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurars” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{¢} my Personal information may/can b disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
mwmmLMmynwmdmumumdmmm

{d) my Personai information will also be collected and used to compiie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future tlaims.

(&) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() toaltinsurers snd/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud.
mmmmmmumwmmumsum:

(1) for complying with requirements under any regulations, Laws or court orders.,

@MEQA,W\

Pobeyholder s Signature Grriver's Signature ing Centre Personnel s Signature
Pate B Time: [W driver 13 not the pofeyhoider) Marme Wit O
Date & Time HRIC/FIN fo )
(el

s\ gl o
||
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2/13/2020 E-FILE

MPA120018401-01 / Premium Automobiles Pte Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/02/2020 16:32
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhen Wei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by, the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may fe ice for | gation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/02/2020 16:32
Date Of Accident 08/02/2020 16:30
Exact Location Of Accident NEWTON ROAD AND THOMSON ROAD SLIP WAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJD1968L
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner ADRIAN CHEONG WAI MENG
NRIC No SXXXX996Z
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98806236
Alternative Phone No Office-98806236
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Model A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 8W

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1800067061

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ADRIAN CHEONG WAI MENG
NRIC No SXXXX996Z

Date Of Birth 31/08/1968

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/05/1989

Driving Experience 30 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number +65-98806236

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1 &ftype=28&docid=51321175&p... 1/37



2132020 E-FILE

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-988062368
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address 152 THOMSON GREEN
Postcode 575002

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company  NO
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidemt?  NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved 2

in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NOD
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AT ABOUT 4.30PM ON SAT 8 FEB 2020, | WAS DRIVING ON NEWTON ROAD TURNING LEFT ON THOMSON ROAD. |
STOPPED AT THE SLIP WAY WITH SLS 8204 L DRIVEN BY LEE ING KEE (LI YING JI), IC: §7613182] WHO WAS ALONE IN THE
CAR IN FRONT OF ME. WHEN SLS 8204 L STARTED TO MOVE AGAIN, | FOLLOWED. SUDDENLY SLS 8204 L STOPPED THE
CAR. | COULD NOT STOP MY CAR IN TIME AND HIT HIM IN THE BACK. THERE WERE NO PUBLIC EQUIPMENT DAMAGED.
LEE ING KEE LOOKED FINE AND NOT INJURED.

Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
\Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLS8204.
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour OPEL MOKKA BLUE
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LEE ING KEE (LEE YING JI)
NRIC/Passport Number SxXXxXx192
Contact Number 87868487

hitps-/isingapore. merimen, com/clams/index, cfm Husebox=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmanAnoimgviewer=14ftype=28docid=513211758p.. . 2137



22020 E-FILE
Address

Postcode

Insuranca Company Name

MNature Of Damage REAR BUMPER DAMAGE
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

hitps:isingapore merimen, com/claims/index cfm Huseboxr=5YCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmarndnoimgviewer=15fype=28docid=513211758p... 3A7
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E-FILE

Sketch Plan
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E-FILE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSDCIATION OF SINGAFDNE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTAE
6 ol Clies @15 O Segapmes (1400
Tl (80 4224 D010 Fan JES] 6734 2000

DOypraing ey Wiaeabay 1o Fridey, 09 00 - 1700

T b el B M O DT ey e WRAGEGITTT

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorred Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report

Original Reporthio : 1A 11ee 11401 - o1 Vehicle RegistrationNo: _ S0 1948 L

Nameim shomnm wmcy : Adiias Chiang War Meng NRIC/FIN/PassportNo - _SE131W46 2
(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicie Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address 1 163 Thomgon Lruem Singapore( 5201 )
Contact [Tel) - Mobile No.:__ J1fesali

Emall Address N2 lees |

Date of Accident . _f [ [ 1020 Time of Accident : __ 14 = 30

Placeof Accident : _MNgis fon  Toad and Jhemeina Haad §ilp wiay
insurance Company: _Alk

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned actident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments

1o atnd Jhied fartg & licoun plabe burmbar

- W -
e g = ST
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Heporting Centre Parsonnel’s Signature
Date: Name: vy F..,
NRIC/FiN NG -
Date: (F(1[30e
C i —

hupt;h‘inmrt.mrhmn.mmm.dmﬂmmsvcdﬂmlwnm”_vmmmw1IMWHEHTGL. awnT



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/OD/0158/2020/NS
Date :  11-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr Adrian Cheong Wai Meng
152 Thomson Green
Singapore 575002

HP +65 98803036

Own Damage Claims
1800067061

SJD 1968 L

Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI 8W
Jun-18

CVK 061093
WAUZZZF42]A162636

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
8-Feb-20
Newton Road And Thomson Road Slip Way

WIP : 28884



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]D 1968 L

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove, check and reinstall front wire

harness for headlights, horns, outside
. temperature sensor, headlight washer assy SIN 5 480.00 l/ v

and front parking aid.

To remove and renew aircond condenser,
charged air cooler and radiator. Check
2 electrical fans and control unit. Pressurise S/N S 1,200.00 X
cooling system. To carry out vacuum and
regas.

To dismantle and renew front bumper,
bonnet and both headlights. To renew front O
> v’
3 lock carrier and align to position. Re- > 4’99}{6 12
organise crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed. /

4 To respray front bumper, bonnet and o 2’49(0{ 1IvOo O v

hinges. X
/ v/

5 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $9,172.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Sinaapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SID 1968 L

mage P Pri
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER %{)@\,——QC{ $ 206800 — 65K lo
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS A A~ s 269.00 —+
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP ~ 2 4 67.00 2 X
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE M+ (- S 185.00 ~
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE At A § 198.00 *
6  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH/RH AW o 2 5 118.00
7  RADIATOR GRILLE Cueked s 1,714.00 «~ |bub- o
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH /RH et & 2 s 688.00
9  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER > $ 757.00 7 €05:00
10 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE (oec(—d 3 117.00 «— G360
11  FRONTBUMPERCOVER - $ 12000 > Yb
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH $ 34.00 +
13 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH }M i $ 36.00 ~
14  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LH/RH 2 S 428.00 7 X
15  CAUTION SIGN STICKER } NEC 13.00 — [©OO4
16  AIRCON STICKER - NEC $ 700 = O30
17  LOCK CARRIER BRACKET  (ulcd $ 129.00 »~ 0320
18  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH/RH " 3 & 5400 ° Ho-oH
19  FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER A2 & 2 TBC
20  FRONT PARKING AID SEALRING ~ A% & 4 s 14.00 +

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : $ 7,016.00




Premium Automobiles

S5 UbIR

oad 1, Sinaapore 40B699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]D 1968 L

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
21 HORN - LH HIGH TONE 3 38.00 .+
22 HORN - RH LOW TONE M $ 270.00 +
23 SPRING SHACKLE - LH /RH | 2 5 54.00*
24 BONNET  Derded 3 263400 « 20120
25  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS s 11600 " X )
26  BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH Al & 2 s s7400 — N
27 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE  2¢L—d 3 2600 — °° sb
28  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH ¢ s 26.00 — Dy .%o
29 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - RH /LA 5 26.00 — Jo.5l
30 BONNET STRIKER-LH/RH A7 «— 2 S 94.00 4
31  BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT M€ “~ 2 s 224.00
32 BONNET LID LOCK Nt ¢~ 2 s 403.00 ¥
33 CONNECTOR HOUSING BRACKET "f " 2 s 18.00
34  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE $ 54.00 +
35  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE $ 54.00 +
36 BONNET RELEASE LEVER ?( - 5 13.00
37 LEDHEADLIGHT-LH/RH Tt Cakd 2 s 1ags200 1321 SESLEO
38  LIFT CYLINDER-LH /RH 2 s 396.00 +
39 LIFT CYLINDER CORRUGATED PIPE T $ 88.00 *
40  LOCK CARRIER Nst alor $ 956.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

$ 20,706.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Sinaapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]D 1968 L

D P & Price
S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
41  AIRCON CONDENSER S 586.00
42  CHARGE AIR COOLER S 552.00 (-
43 PRESSURE HOSE - RH $ 336.00 &~
44  PRESSURE PIPE K S 402.00 ~~
45  RADIATOR s 766.00 X
46  READY MIX COOLANT s 86.00 X
47  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH 2 5 54.00 + 2|-CH-
48  RADIATOR INNER DUCT - LH / RH 2 8 2400 ¥ &-3%
49  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER 16+ s 15.00 ¥
S50  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER N S 21.00 ¥
51  FRONTNOPLATE Bl SIN 4000 ~ *°
52 SUNDRIES R S 400.00 ; D-Ou
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES :  $31,004.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 9,172.00
GRAND TOTAL $40,176.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey before/alter spray painting

« To display damaged pari(s) dun rvey

« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a *Without Prejudice” basis
Telefax « No illegal modification(s) is allowed

« Supplementary item(s) mus! be resurveyed and

is subject to final approval from Insurance Company
L}\- Acknowledged by Repairer
Name : CV\ ] Signalure:
p¥o) Date:

Surveyed Date 1 OD‘\

Authorised Date

Excess Cost :

Liability -

s 5 H Fo

Remarks : N WDQC’A/ - b/"

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



